MC Meeting Minutes June 8, 2023

RMC Members Present: Tim Blake (BLM), Mack McFarland (NPS), Darryl Jones (NASF), Bill Troup (FEMA), Mack McFarland (NPS), Christa Hale (NIOSH), Erin Phelps (USFS), Troy Phelps (BIA), Eric Fransted (FWS-RMC Chair).

Carmen Thomason (NWCG Coordinator), Darci Drinkwater (Executive Secretary)

Guests: Kelly Woods (LLC), Persephone Whelan (USFS), Patty O'Brien (MHSC), Kat Navarro (IOS), Richard Smith

Topic & Notes	Decision
 Approve Week of Remembrance (WOR) and 6 Minutes for Safety (6MFS) Messages: WOR messages were sent out via email in May. Two new 6MFS topics: Aviation Category Type 1 Helicopter Operations. 2023 WOR Letter to Leadership. 	APPROVAL of WOR messages. APPROVAL of new 6MFS topics.
RMC Admin Work Needed: Create SOPs with chair rotation. Create Safety Officer Toolbox on webpage. 215r, ISAP Documents, IWI Plan Template, IMRR, Active Shooter Plan, OHSU Total Wildland Firefighter Health link.	RMC members check roster on RMC webpage.
 Safety Officer Update: Meeting on July 1st. Have several SMEs. Incident Position and Standards Committee (IPSC) approved the change. Change will be included in 2024 version of NWCG Standards for Wildland Fire Position Qualifications, PMS 310-1. 	N/A
 Agency Administrator's Guide to Critical Incident Management, PMS 926 Update: Have been some barriers to group editing the documents but moving forward. 	N/A
Environmental Hazards Task Group Update:	Request feedback on definition and any additional environmental hazards. Work group will continue to identify line of duty environmental hazard mitigation strategies as tasked by the H.R.3684 - Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act.

Meeting Minutes June 8, 2023

Topic & Notes	Decision
Subcommittees:	N/A
• 6MFS:	
 Working on WOR. 	
 Contact Myslivy with new 6MFS topics. 	
 Hazard Tree and Tree Felling Subcommittee (HTTFS): 	
o SME's meeting twice a week.	
 Faller 1,2,3 proposal is moving forward. 	
 Next steps, submit request for change. 	
 Mental Health Subcommittee (MHSC): 	
 Dr. Dana Lee is the new NPS Mental Health Coordinator. 	
 Changed meeting time to every second Wednesday. 	
 Looking into new projects. 	
Lessons Learned Center (LLC) Update:	APPROVAL of Safety Gram Submission.
 New Safety Gram submission discussed. 	
 USFA notice should be coming soon. 	
• New Podcast on Lessons for 2022.	
o https://www.podbean.com/ew/pb-byijq-1412101	
Website is scheduled to launch in August.	
 Partnering with the Fire Hero Learning Network on Wildland Urban Interface (WUI) training. 	
 Working to highlight unique issues in the WUI. 	
Tech Updates:	
Posted two articles.	
 Wildland Firefighter Critical Training Elicits Positive Adaptations to Markers of Cardiovascular and Metabolic Health. 	
 Twenty-Four Percent of Wildland Firefighters Reach Critical Levels of Serum Creatine Kinase During 80-Hour Critical Training. 	
Continuing to work on the Work Capacity Test Guide rewrite.	
• Projects:	
 NFP1977- clothing heat stress with proper sizing. 	
 Stress and fatigue. 	
o Food contract specs.	